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Good morning Ali

Alister Hartstone <alister@setconsulting.co.nz>

Wednesday, 30 September 2020 9:50 AM

Alissa Sluys

Paul Maxwell; Stuart Savill

FW: Clarification
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- Proposed Offensive Odour & Air Discharge Boundary - C.pdf; 15241 - D.Schmuck - Site Plan -
E.pdf; Attachment 1 - 4950A.pdf; Attachment 2 - 4950B.pdf; Vision Plan.pdf

Friday, 30 October 2020 12:00 AM

Could you please pass the following response onto the Commissioner inclusive of Mr Hoods email below and
attached plans. Mr Hoods email below helpfully clarifies the matter of the public berths and the background to the
provision of the additional plans that form part of the approved plans associated with the proposal. While Mr Hood
has attached a full set of plans, my previous advice as per my email dated 28" September 2020 regarding provision
of replacement plans provided inclusive of the NRC reference number stands.

| can advise that Mr Hood has confirmed that the advice provided below can be passed directly on to the
Commissioner for his consideration.

| have no additional comments to provide to the Commissioner at this time.

regards

Alister Hartstone BREP (Hons) MNZPI

Q 0277555607

@ alister@setconsulting.co.nz

From: Brett Hood <brett@reyburnandbryant.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 7:47 AM
To: Alister Hartstone <alister@setconsulting.co.nz>

Subject: Clarification

Hi Alister

1. This emalil is further to the request for clarification made by the Commissioner in the email dated 28
September 2020.



Public berthing

Based on my reading of your email to the Commissioner entitied “FW: Response re APP.041365.01.01 -
DC Schmuck & Interesting Projects Ltd” (the version | have does not have a date), your understanding
of what is proposed in respect to public berthing is correct.

To summarise, the proposal (as set out in paragraph 2 of my final planning right of reply) is to enable the
berthing of public vessels at the marina pontoon (not confined to the eastern end) when itis vacant and
also elsewhere within the Marina Mooring Area Boundary (see exhibit from the referenced Total Marine
Plan below). All of this is subject to prior arrangement, compliance with the access restrictions through
the security gate, and in accordance with the proposed restrictions in (a)-(e) of the proposed condition.

For clarity, Mr Schmuck’s letter (referenced by the Commissioner) has been superseded by the proposed
condition outlined in my planning right of reply, in so far as public berthing is concerned.

Plans

There are several plans prepared by several companies which make up the suite of plans to be attached
to the consent. These include plans prepared by Reyburn and Bryant, Total Marine, Vision Consulting,
and Thompson Survey. Aligning these plans (and companies) has been difficult, as often a change to
one plan results in a change to another. However, only the Reyburn and Bryant and Total Marine plans
have been amended from those included in the s42A report.

The only amendment to the Reyburn and Bryant plans is the deletion of the turntable which has been
removed from the site.

Unfortunately, the Total Marine plans included in the s42A report were not the most recent plans. These
plans had been updated and sent to the Northland Regional Council on 29/06/2020, but for some reason
they were omitted.

The differences between the plans in the s42A report and those sent to the Council on 29/06/20 (and
now included in the final suite of plans) are as follows:
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d.

Legal descriptions updated on APP-039650-01-01 Sheet 0005 (previously these were incorrect).
Fender piles added for protection of gangway on APP-039650-01-01 Sheet 0001.

Beach grids added to the working berths for clarity on APP-039650-01-01 Sheet 0001. Note that
beach grids are not structures. They are the part of a working berth above the low tide mark (post
dredging).

Gangway handrail detail added to APP-039650-01-01 Sheet 0002.

9. For clarity, a full and final suite of plans is attached. These will need to be stamped by the NRC if they
have not been already.

10. Finally, please pass on my apology to the Commissioner regarding his confusion around plans and public
berthing. The applicant has been trying extremely hard to strike a delicate balance between providing
for public berthing without compromising the primary purpose of the structures.

Kind Regards

Brett Hood
Director

&
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